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' Ottawa, May 20, 1874.

r rofiii- Minislry to my letlei- by Mr. Edgar which Hufficiently Liidicatod bin

misbion, jiucl which thoy recognized, lie i* lunv rocallod, und I await bin return and
report.

(Signed,) A, Mackenzie.
To Lieutenant Governor Trutcli,

Victoria.

Ottawa, July 13th, 1874.

Sir,— 1 have thv' lionor to tbi-ward to you foi- your peinisal, and for the informa-

tion of your (loveriinKnt, tw> copies of the protest of the Britisli Columbia Govorn-
nient iigainst the breach or infraction of tlio 'terms of Union" with (Canada by tho

Dominion (JovernunMit. wl;icli I iiasc been authorized to present in person to Her
Majoslys (Joverninont. Two copies of tlio cliarts referred to in the protest ar© also

herewith foi-wurdcd.

May f reipu'st you to ho good enough to acknowledge their I'eceipt.

1 have the honor to ho,

Your obedient sen'nnt,

(Signeii.) Geo. A. Walkem,
Attorney-Getufrat, B. V.

Tho Honorable Alex. Mackenzie,
Premier Dominion Government.

Dkvaht.\ient of Secretary of State,
Ottawa, 13th July, 1874.

Sir,—I am ilirected to acknowledge tho receipt of your letter of thin date,

addressed to the Hon. Mr. Mackenzie, transmitting two copies of the protest of the

IJritish t'olumbia Goverunient agai-nst tlie alleged breach or infraction of the terms of

Union with Canada liy the Dominion (rovernment, which you have been authorized

to ])resent in person to Her Majesty's Government ; and also forwarding two copies

of the chart refoi-rcd to in the protest.

I have, &c.,

Honoi-able G. A.. Walkem, (Signed,) Edouard .T. Lanqevin,
A' torne}' GtMieral Um/cr Secretary of State.

of British (Vdunibia.

Ottawa.

(Canada—No. IIO.)

DowNiNu Street, 18th Juno, 1874.

My LoRit.—Tlie intimation which 1 have received by telegraph of tiie departure
from British Columbia (tf the President of flu Council md Attorne^-tieneral of that

Province, sent to this (ountry for tiie purpose of ai)pealing against the course pro-

posed by yiur (Jovernnient and sanctioned liy tiic Dominion Parliament in regard
to the Pacific ]iiiilway. togctbci- with tiic reports of the proceedings in that Parlia-

ment, and other informal communications havt' led me to a])preiiend that tho ditt'er-

o?U'e of opinion which has unfortunately occurred, may not only prove difficult to

adjust, but may )'.»\ iiupossihjy. if it remains long unsettled, give rise to feelings of
dissatisfaction, and to disagreements, the existence of wlui-h within the Dominion
would be a matter of serious regret.

2. If is not my wish, nor is it a part of my ordinary duty to interfore in these
ciuosfions. They apyiear to me to be such as it shoidd bo within tho province aud
tlio vjompetoncy of the Dominion Government aaid riOgislaturo to bnng to a Haiin-

fVictory solution, and y\ will riwidily understand that Hor MajoHty's Ooverntnont
v.oruld bo veVv reluctant tc fake auy action which might b« cotiHti-ued m eNpresbin^
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